

# Hillington Primary Parent Council Meeting

## Minutes From Parent Council (PC) Meeting

01/02/23 Hillington Primary teachers staff room.

### In Attendance

Depute Head Teacher- Mr Ramsay

Acting Headteacher – Mrs Weir

Teacher representative – Mrs Lawson

Parent Council members : Maxine , Vicki, Louise,  
Beth, colette.

Apologies- Sharon

## Previous contributions & balance

PC have helped at Halloween disco, funded panto for the children & Christmas fair (cash amount not noted) all have been successful so far.

Current balance £827.02

## World Book Day 02/03/23

Suggestions of asking parents to bring costumes in to swap or buy for £1 and using book's left over from Christmas to sell for 20p.

To set a table up during school hours, in school after the February holiday's dates for collection and stall tbc.

A groupcall email can be sent to parent's about all of the above once dates confirmed.

## Easter

Children get a cream egg that PC pay for , need to ask for numbers.

P7s dress as bunny and hand them out.

## Teachers participation

It's isn't in the Teachers contracts to attend events that are organised however there has never been a time where no teachers have not attended but it can't be guaranteed. At the moment we can plan for a month ahead with asking for time from the Teachers as with all the strike action at the moment it's a little more difficult.

## Fundraising Ideas

- Raffle at parent's nights ask local businesses
- Movie nights -check broadcasting licence
- Games night -parent's &kids ?
- Tickets to win being Headteacher/Teacher for the day .
- Children to make /sell birthday,Easter, Christmas cards.
- Art morning with family -tickets
- Decorated cupcakes
- Slime /sensory night (younger kids)
- organised a sponsorship - get in touch with active school coordinator Sarah Jane (get email)

## Fun Day 21st June

PC in the past have organised all of the events at the fun day previous activities..

- Bouncy castles (risk assessment)
- Escape rooms
- Lego rooms
- Face painting
- Animal man
- Football outside

To meet soon to discuss ideas on what we wish to do for the fun day , organise & delegate.

## Other

Other topics discussed about funding for school trips, this has been sorted for this year but going forward it would be good to have help with these as coaches for the trip's are expensive.

The school is always looking for new gym equipment so this is something we can look into helping with.

Read write count session was popular around 50 parent's attended ,the school where happy about this and what to have more events that encourage parent's and pupils to attend and be engaged within the school.

My world of work jobs fair is happening (3rd May??) Still looking for volunteers-spread the word !

School ipads to be sent out soon.

Next meeting date to be set as changed from previous set date.

